Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD

From: Amos, James <jamos@blm.gov>

Sent: Thursday, February 21, 2019 2:39 PM

To: DeAnn Grant

Cc: EMNRD-OCD-District1spills; Tucker, Shelly; dmckinne@blm.gov; Jennifer Knowlton; ke
Tavarez; Robert McNeill; Sheldon Hitchcock; Dakota Neel; Rebecca Haskell

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] (Resubmittal) COG Operating - SL Deep Federal #3 (9-15-18) 1RP 5216
- Work Plan

**** External email. Use caution. ****
Ike,

Per our conversation, the BLM will approve the removal of the 2,990 mg/kg in AH-1, the 11,900 mg/kg in AH-2, and 4' of
material in AH-3. AH-1 and AH-2 can be backfilled with caliche from downsizing location, etc. AH-3, you can utilize the
same caliche for 3' of backfill followed by utilizing topsoil from the outside edges of the remediation site, or from
location stockpiled topsoil. Seed with BLM #2 seed mix. Notify BLM prior to backfill. Thanks

On Tue, Feb 12, 2019 at 10:33 AM DeAnn Grant <agrant@concho.com> wrote:

To Whom It May Concern,

Please find the attached Work Plan for the COG SL Deep Federal #3 (1RP 521) release which occurred on 9/15/2018.
The work plan was originally submitted to the NMOCD District 1 Office on December 14, 2018. COG is requesting that
you review this work plan.

Thank you,

DeAvrwv Grant
HSE Administrative Assistant

agrant@concho.com

COG Operating LLC

600 W lllinois Avenue | Midland, TX 79701
Direct: 432-253-4513 | Main: 432.683.7443

=



From: ke Tavarez

Sent: Friday, December 14, 2018 11:43 AM

To: Hernandez, Christina, EMNRD <Christina.Hernandez@state.nm.us>

Cc: Rebecca Haskell <RHaskell@concho.com>; DeAnn Grant <agrant@concho.com>; Dakota Neel
<DNeel2@concho.com>; Sheldon Hitchcock <SLHitchcock@concho.com>

Subject: COG Operating - SL Deep Federal #3 (9-15-18) 1RP 5216 - Work Plan

Christina and Shelly,

Here is the COG - SL Deep Federal #3 Work Plan for your review and approval. Let me know if you have any questions
or comments on the report, thanks

lke Tavarez, PG
Senior HSE Supervisor
COG Operating LLC

600 W lllinois Avenue | Midland, TX 79701
Direct: 432-685-2573| Main: 432-683-7443

Cell: 432-701-8630

itavarez@concho.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information in this email may be confidential and/or privileged. If you are not the
intended recipient or an authorized representative of the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review,
dissemination or copying of this email and its attachments, if any, or the information herein, is prohibited. If you
received this email in error, please immediately notify the sender by return email and delete this email from your
system. Thank you.



Confidentiality Warning: This message along with any attachments are intended only for use of the individual or entity to
which it is addressed and may contain information that is privileged or confidential and exempt from disclosure under
applicable law. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient or the employee or agent responsible for
delivering this message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying

of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender
immediately.

James A. Amos

Bureau of Land Management

Carlsbad Field Office

Supervisory Petroleum Engineering Tech
620 East Greene Street

Carlsbad, NM. 88220

Office: (575) 234-5909

Fax: (575) 234-5927

Cell: (575) 361-2648

E-mail: jamos@blm.gov




